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| ANTIQUITIES ORDINANCE, 1953 %

. " (No. 17 or 1953) - o
Antiquities (Monuments) Declaration (No. 5) Notice, 1959
Commencement : ¥ath August, 1959

'WarrRAs the Antiquitics Commission has submitted an application in accordance
with subscction (4) of scction 14 of the Antiquities Ordinance, 1953 (hereinafter referred
o as the Ordinance) for the declaration as monuments of the antiquities as set forth in.
the Schedule to this notice s g : -

& Anp wimmeas the application has beenl considered bj; the Governor-General in- .
ouncil : : :

Now THEREFORE in cxetcise of the 'powé}a conferred by subsection (5) of section -
14 of the Ordinance the Governor-General, after;consultation with the Council of
Miniaters, hereby gives the following notice— ' :

1, ‘This notice -may be cited as the Antiquities (Monuments) Declatation (No, 5
Notice, 1959, B : ‘ ) : A

2, The antiquities set forth in the Schedule to this notice are declared to be
monuments, , " : g

© . "7 SCHEDULE gL
: (1) The statue in Opoho representing King Jaja and the land lying within a radius
of on¢ hundred feet thercof, P ,

(2) the house and compound in Calabar known a§ the-“Old. Residency” together
-with the contents thereof, o w H =

(3) the house and compound in Calabar known as the “Old Consulate”,

(4) the house and compound at No. 19 Boko Street, Calabar, known as Chief
Ekpo mﬁjﬂ"s Hﬂm' ' . ' . - §

Mapr at Lagos this 12th day of August, 1959.
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